
 
 

       September 19, 2016 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Database Administration Services 

RFP #1731 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending the above mentioned RFP.  The original document can be found on the 
City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov  . By selecting the hyperlink Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left 
side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB page. 

 
1. Question:  What weight in the scoring/evaluation is being given to the respondent bidder being a resident bidder? 

City’s Response:  No additional weight is given for resident bidders. 
 

2. Question: What weight in the scoring/evaluation is being given to the bidder being a minority owned business? 
City’s Response:   No additional weight is given for minority owned businesses. 
 

3. Question:  What is the preferred/provided method to access ManageEngine for recording incidents and events? 
City’s Response:   An interface between the service provider’s ticket tracking system and ManageEngine is 
preferred but not required. 
  

4. Question:   Can ManageEngine be provided an alternate email address to automatically open a ticket in the 
respondent’s ticketing system via email? 
City’s Response:   That may be possible; however the solution would need to be designed with the help of the 
City’s network support team. 

 
5. Question: What is the current support Level of Effort (LOE; i.e. number of hours/week or per month) for the 

environment in-scope? 
City’s Response:  The total hours currently being provided by the supporting vendor are unknown.  The current 
contract is for service delivery, not hours of service delivered. 

 
6. Question:  What are the average number of tickets issued in the last 6 months for the environment in-scope? 

City’s Response:  The average is 23 tickets per month for the supported environment. 
 

7. Question:  Is there any clustering used in the environment? 
City’s Response:   Clustering is not used. 
 

8. Question:  Is there a DR site? Is it hosted off-site or same location? 
City’s Response:   There is not a DR site. 
  

9. Question:   What is the largest DB size and/or average DB size? 
City’s Response:   The largest database is 524,550 MB between the data and log files.  Most other databases 
average a few 10’s of MB in size. 

 
10. Question: Is there a DB warehouse and/or a separate report server? 
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City’s Response:  There is not a separate warehouse or report server within the scope of the support environment. 
 

11. Question:  Of any of the DB servers in scope, is there any use of SSIS, SSRS or SSAS? 
City’s Response:  Two within scope are running SSRS. 

 
12. Question: Change Management Process - Is this question asking how the respondent can help with the change 

management process of software development OR with the change management process of the respondent? 
City’s Response:   The question is asking about the change management process of the respondent. 
 

 
 

ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #3 AS PART OF 
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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